! Sheet 1
CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

 History of original corner astablishment:

225
Corner originally established by Eugene McCormack, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under
GLO Contract No. 398 dated July 2, 1881. Surveyor General records state: DIAGRAM

T115
Set post 4% ft long 4 ins square 24 ins in the ground for cor to Tps 11 and R36E R37E
12 S Rs 36 and 37 E marked T11S S31 on NE; R37E S6 on SE:; T125 $1 on .
SW. R36E S36 on NW with 6 notches on each edge from which: 356 SS;:

1
A Pine 36 ins diam bears N20'E, 33 Iks dist marked T11S R37E S31 BT T125
A Pine 24 ins diam bears S82%’E, 70 Iks dist marked T12S R37E S6 BT
A Pine 12 ins diam bears S62%'W, 109 lks dist marked T12S R36E S1 BT 1974
A Pine 24 ins diam bears N3'W, 75 Iks dist marked T11S R36E $36 BT

Corner point remonumented by BLM in 1974. BLM record states:

The cor. of Tps. 11 and 12 S., Rs. 36 and 37 E., monumented with the decayed remains of the
original wood post, size indeterminate, from which the remains of the original bearing trees:

A root hole, bears N20O'E, 33 lks. dist.

A root hole, bears S82%'E, 70 lks. dist. with down and decayed ponderosa pine alongside, 24 ins. diam.,
no marks visible.

A root hole, bears S62%'W, 109 lks. dist.

A Ponderosa Pine stump, 24 ins. diamn. bears N87'W, 75 Iks. dist., with scribe marks T11S R36E $36 BT
visible on open double blaze (Record, N3'W).

At corner point set an iron post, 28 ins. long, 2% ins. diam., 18 ins. in the ground, and in a mound of
stone, 1% ft. base, to top, with brass cap marked as per diagram. From which new bearing trees:

A ponderosa pine, 8 ins. diam., bears N40'E, 7 lks. dist, mkd. T11S R37E S31 BT.

A ponderosa pine, 7 ins. diam., bears S54°F, 13 Iks. dist., mkd. T12S R37E S6 BT.

A fir, 9 ins. diam., bears S57%'W, 89 lks. dist.,, mkd. T12S R3BE S1 BT,

A ponderosa pine, 9 ins. diam., bears N17'W, 15% Iks. dist., mkd. T11S R36E S36 BT.

Deposit remains of wood post alongside iron post.
Corner maintained by William R. Wells, PLS 1106, in 1987. Wells record states:

Maintained corner by improving surrounding stone mound, firmly setting fence post to which 54—9 sign is
attached, repainting blaze and band with red paint on all BTs, and attaching 54-9 & 54-3 signs to BTs.

New bearing trees established:

P pine 15" dia brs N22 3/4'W, 20.3’ marked T11SR36ES36 BT.
P pine 8” dia brs N20%'E, 54.6" marked T11SR37ES31 BT.

P pine 10" dia brs S79°E, 37.0° marked T12SR37ES6 BT.

Set steel fence post South of corner and cttached 54-9 sign.

Description of corner evidence found:

A 34" brass cap on an iron pipe 1’ above ground in stone mound. Steel fence post with 54-9 sign
South, 4.1,

From which remnants of original bearing trees:

A root hole of indeterminate size bears N20E, approx. 33 links.

A root hole of indeterminate size with burnt staub on ground dalongside bears S82W'E, 70 links.
A 5’ tall Ponderosa Pine snag bears N87'W (Record N3'W), 75 links with visible scribing.

From which remnants of BLM bearing trees:

A Ponderosa Pine 8" in diameter, dead and down, bears N4O'E, 7 links with visible scribing.

A Douglas Fir 20" in diameter, bears S57%'W, 69 links with healed blaze.

A Ponderosa Pine 9” in diameter, dead and down, bears N17'W, 15% links with visible scribing.
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